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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: SCHOLTES PATTY <+16512076433>
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 2:03 PM
To: CouncilHearing_English (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 25 seconds)
Attachments: audio.mp3

Hi, my name is Patricia Sholtis. I'm calling to provide my objections on a public improvement on my land on 
Wheelock Parkway. I can't make it in, uhm, the file number is 19210, the property is 660 E Wheelock Parkway. I can't 
make it in. I'm a low budget homeowner. Uhm, there's got to be. I can't afford to pay what you people are asking me 
to pay. Uhm, so if you could uhm, just a can we set up some kind of other arrangements? Because it's a it's a 
Wheelock Parkway, and Edgerton and Arcade project, and I really can't afford that. So dumb. I was wondering if 
there's some other way around this. Uhm, so I'm a jet objecting to the payment plan. Just thought I'd let you know. 
Thank you. 

You received a voice mail from SCHOLTES PATTY. 
 

 

 
Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not clear enough to 
transcribe. 
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